Mike Kuo

From: GeaWon, Lee

Sent: Marchl1l 2004 Thursday 6:09 PM

To: 'Mike Kuo'

Subject: RE: HUMAX CO., LTD., FCC ID:06ZDTC210, AN04T3671

[

il

06ZDTC210_Oprea
tional Descript...

Dear Mr. Mike

Thank you for your cooperation.
Enclosed please find the operational description for 06ZDTC210.

Best regards

Gea-Won, Lee / Director (EMC2 Div)

Onetech Testing & Eval. Lab

From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUO@CCSEMC.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2004 3:42 AM

To: 'gwlee

Subject: FW: HUMAX CO., LTD., FCC ID:06ZDTC210, AN04T3671

From: Mike Kuo

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 10:40 AM

To: 'gwless01

Cc: Y. K. Kwon (E-mail)

Subject: FW: HUMAX CO., LTD., FCC ID:06ZDTC210, AN04T3671

From: CERTADM

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 10:38 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: HUMAX CO., LTD., FCC ID:06ZDTC210, AN04T3671

Notice_content

Question #1: This satellite receiver is equipped with 408.5 receiver

which

requires to comply FCC DoC or Certification procedures per section
15.101(a

) of FCC rules. The receiver portion is under FCC equipment class of
CYy:

Communication receiver used w/Part 15 transmitter, the TV interface
portion

is under FCC equipment class of HID . This satellite receiver with
remote

receiver will require to file as composite device application to cover
CcYy

and HID equipment class. By filing and certifying as composite device,
this

Satellite receiver with remote receiver will same one FCC ID number (
06ZDTC210) for two equipment classes ( CYY and HID ). Two TCB grants
will



be issued under same FCC ID number. One is for CYY and the other one is
for
HID.

By filing composite applications, two TCB assessment fee will be
charged.
Please confirm that you agreed with above assessment.

Question #2: Please provide operational description which is required
for
CYY application.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to

the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



